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Gentlemen: 

Marathon Oil Company is proposing off lease metering and storage of 
production from the North Indian Basin Unit, Stinking Draw, Bone 
Flats Federal 12 and MOC Federal wells, with a l l production being 
metered prior to commingling. Our records indicate that you are an 
interest owner in one of the subject wells and as such, pursuant to 
NMOCD rules and regulations, are required to provide your consent 
to the proposed commingling of production from the separate leases. 
Marathon believes that the commingling of production wi l l result in 
economies of scale that w i l l serve to lower operating cost and 
benefit a l l interest owners. 

Please indicate your approval by signing in the space below and 
returning one copy of this letter to this office in the enclosed 
envelope. The second copy i s for your f i l e s . Your prompt attention 
to this matter wi l l be greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely,. 

R.A. Biernbaum 
Indian Basin Boameaa Unit Supervisor 

JLP 

CC: T.M. Pr ice 
W.L. Ransbottom 

A subsidiary of USX Corporation 


